April 28, 2016

Dear Sirs,

Bethel Child Development would like to increase our COP from 100 to 150. There will be no
physical change to the inside or outside of the building; we would just like to use the rooms
that already exist. The facility is used for a daycare / preschool and owned by the Assembly of
God. The square footage of the building inside is 17500 and the outside is 65175. We have a
total of 13 rooms; currently in use are 10 rooms. Our facility has a total of 25 part time staff
members a director and Assistant. Currently Bethel Child Development is opened from 6:00 am
till 6:00 pm there will be no change to this. Onsite parking is 153 plus.

God bless you,
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Lila Hensley

Lila Hensley, Director
1705 Todds Lane » Hampton, VA 23666
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www.bethelhampton.com



